Former Theaden Homestead



B2406 Theaden Homestead

Location

Museum Precinct, 67 Piper Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B2406

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

File only

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Theaden homestead was erected in the 1840s (either by T.B. Alexander, or George Simmonds if after 1845), on run 150 Western Port District. Alexander acquired the land in 1838, and called it The Den (Theaden). It was bought by George Simmonds in 1845. The homestead was moved and reconstructed at the Kyneton Museum site at 67 Piper Street in 1969. Considerable material had to be replaced, but it is a fine example of the type of building in the area from 1837-1860. It consists of two rooms of 'droplog' construction, with a granite chimney.

Other Names The Den, Hermes Number 68903 This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>